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HGMER HOCH, CHAIRMAN PHONES 2.0488—L. D. 78 STATE OIL UMPIRE
“JESSE W. GRE,ENLEAF T. A. MORGAN, WICHITA
ERNEGH E. BLINCOE Oll. ADVISORY COMMITTEE

COMMISSIONERS RALPH J. PRYOR, CHAIRMAM,
WICHITA

WALTER S. FEES, loLA

E. W. PYLE, WICHITA
LEE SCOTT, WICHITA

H., M., WILLIAMS, WICHITA

C. H. BENSON, SECRETARY
STATE CAPITOL
TOPEKA, KANSAS

MARVIN LEE, SECRETARY AND

STATE OF KANSAS TECHNICAL ADVISER
STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
CONSERVATION DIVISION
800 BITTING BUILDING

WICHITA, KANSAS "IN REPLY PLEASE
April %0, 1936. sUslect
1
Well NoMWyckoff o
Farm Sk NW NE 27-115.13W
Descriptilomssell
County 43-48
File

Bridgeport Machine Co.,
600 East 35th St.,
Wichite, Kansas.

Dear Sirs:

This letter is your permit to plug
the above subjeoct well,-in'accordance
with the Rules and Regulations of the
STATE CORPORATION CONMMISSION.

Yours very truly,

STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
CONSERVATION DIVISION

T. A. MORGAN, Director

methee: Byrry Spencer

PLEASE ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO THE CONSERVATION DIVISION



15' 1b7- 0b121-00~00

.~ THE BRIDGEPORT MACHINE CO.

INTERCOMMUNICATION

FROM__Gorham, Kansas By R.C.Dickerson

TO_State Corporation Commission ATTENTION OF T.A.Morgan: Director.

" Wichita, Kansas

DATE April 30,1936

Dear Sir:

Confirming telephone conversation of Mr J.M.Dunn
of the Bridgeport Machine Co. and your self this morning
we are writing you for permission to plug the following
well.

W.S.Wycoff Well #1. Located in the N.W.Corner of the
N.E1l/4 of Section 27- Twp.ll S~ Range 13 W. Russell
County, Kansas.

This Lease is owned by The Fridgeport Machine Co.,
Wichita, Kansas, and the well was drilled by them

with Mr J.M.Dunn,Superintendent for the Gorham, Kansas,
distriect,in charge of the lease and well.It is our
intentions to use Mud Laden Fluid to plug this well,
unless otherwise ordered by the Commission. Also would
be pleased to have you wire or write us at once in
regard to plugging this well as we want to start
plugging on Friday May 1lst.1©36.

Also am enclosing a log of the No.l-Wycoff Well for
your convenience and as required.

Agaln thanklng ydu for the courtesys theﬁ-y@umh&
shown us, we remain, PLUGGING
FiLe sec 271 1 g 12

BOOK PAGE_iZuwsiéi-
Very truly yours, '

Bridgeport Machine Co.,
Gorham Lease Accounte.

BY.QZf?éfzggi:;zzéinqugawn

JMD/RCD.
Ence.
COPY.



